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AL 
Timolyn Henry 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attach men ts : 

R hon da Dul gar [ r h ond a@la nde rsand parsons. corn] 

Thursday, June 16,2005 352 PM 

Filings@psc.state.R.us 

Electronic Filing - Docket No. 050045-El 

FRFObjandResptoFPLI stRFP.Junel6.NOS.doc 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
Landers & Parsons, P.A. 
31 0 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681 -031 1 
Sch-e~~~andersandpa~On-S~~~m 

b. Docket No. 050045-El and 050188-Et 

In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company and 
In re: 2005 Comprehensive Depreciation Studies by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of the Florida Retail Federation. 

d. There are a total of 3 pages. 

e. 
and Responses to Florida Power & Light Company's First Request for Production of Documents (No. 1). 

The document attached for electronic filing is the Notice of Service of the Florida Retail Federation's Objections 

(see attached file: FRFObjandResptoRFPI stRFP.Junel6.NOS.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter. 

Rhonda Dulgar 
Secretary to Schef Wright 
Phone: 850-681 -031 1 

email: rf79nd-~-~la_r?_de_rs"andparsons.~om 
FAX: 850-224-5595 

CA4p -I 
CQM 
C7-R 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Petition for Rate Increase by ) 

1 
In Re: 2005 Comprehensive ) 

Florida Power & Light Company 1 
) 

Florida Power & Light Company 

Depreciation Studies by 

DOCKET NO. 0 5 0 0 4 5 - E 1  

DOCKET NO. 050188-E1 

FILED: June 16, 2 0 0 5  

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
THE FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION'S OBJECTIONS AND RESPONSES TO 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S 
FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 1) 

The Florida Retail Federation, by and through its 

undersigned counsel, hereby gives notice of serving its 

responses to Florida Power  & Light Company's First Request for 

Production of Documents (No. 1). 

Respectfully submitted this 16th day of June, 2005. 

LANDERS & PARSONS 

S/Robert Scheffel Wright 
Robert Scheffel Wright 
Flo r ida  Bar No. 966721 
John T. LaVia, 111 
Florida Bar No. 853666 
310 West College Avenue (32301) 
Post Office B o x  271 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
Phone: 850/681-0311 
FAX: 8 5 0 / 2 2 4 - 5 5 9 5  

Attorneys for the Flor ida  
Retail Federation 

1 



. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing 
has been furnished by electronic mail ( * )  and U . S .  Mail this 16th 
day of June, 2005, on t h e  following: 

Cochran Keating, E s q . *  
Katherine Fleming, Esq. 
Jeremy Susac, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Harold A. McLean, E s q . *  
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Esq. 
Patricia Christiansen, Esq. 
Office of the Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esq.* 
Natalie F. Smith, Esq. 
Florida Power  & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Mr. Bill Walker, Esq.* 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Jaime Torrens 
Miami-Dade County Public Schools 
1450 N . E .  2nd Avenue 
Miami, FL 33132 

Major Craig Padson* 
Federal Executive Agencies 

139 Barnes Drive 
Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 

C / O  AFCESA/ULT 

John W. McWhirter, E s q . *  
McWhirter Reeves Davidson 
Kaufman & Arnold, P.A. 
400 N o r t h  Tampa Street 
Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Timothy J. Perry, E s q . *  
McWhirter Reeves Davidson 
Kaufman & Arnold, P.A.  
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

David Brown/Alan Jenkins* 
McKenna Long & Aldridge 
c/o Commercial Group 
303 Peachtree Street, NE 
Suite 5300 
Atlanta, GA 30308 

Bruce May, E s q . *  
Holland & Knight 
315 South Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Michael B. Twomey, Esq.* 
P . O .  Box  5256 
Tallahassee , FL 32314  

Thomas P. & Genevieve E. 

3984 Grand Meadows Blvd. 
Melbourne, FL 32934 

Twomey 

32403  
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Mark F. Sundback/Kenneth L. Wiseman* 
Gloria J. Halstead/Jennifer L. Spina 
Andrews & Kurth LLP 
1701 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 2 0 0 0 6  

Linda S .  Quick* 
South Florida Hospital and 

6 3 6 3  T a f t  Street  
Hollywood, FL 33024 

Healthcare Association 

S/Robert Scheffel Wriqht 
Attorney 
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